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Thank you for your letter :iate::f ?ﬁ* June 2002 expressing your concemns over the lack of
blood product records relating to your care in 1982.

| have consulted the Haematology Department as well as our Records Department and |
have to confirm that the Trust only holds patient issue records for blood products as far
back as 19889. We genuinely do not have any records from earlier than 1989.

Dr Taylor is happy for you to contact him at Pembury Haematology Department ext.3257 if
you would like to discuss this issue further.

Yours sincerely

i

GRO-C

Stephen Collinson L
Chief Executive
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